CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH - MEMORANDUM

TO: HON. MAYOR, CHAIRPERSON AND CITY COUNCIL
THROUGH: JONATHAN EVANS, CITY MANAGER, MPA, MBA, ICMA-CM

FROM: RICHARD BLANKENSHIP, DIRECTOR OF PARKS AND
RECREATION DEPARTMENT

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF A FACILITY USE AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE CITY AND THE PALM BEACH COUNTY BOARD OF
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS FOR THE LINDSEY DAVIS
COMMUNITY CENTER’S SENIOR CITIZENS MEALS

PROGRAM
DATE: APRIL 15, 2020
CC: GENERAL PUBLIC

Background:

For several years, the Lindsey Davis Community Center has hosted the senior meals
program operated by Palm Beach County Board of County Commissioners, hereinafter
referred to as “County”.  As you may be aware, the County through its Community
Services Department funds the Senior Citizens Meals Program.

At this time, it has been determined that it is necessary to effectuate the use of a Facility
Use Agreement between the City and the County to continue with the provision of such
meal services on behalf of our residents.

Citywide Goal:

The Citywide Goal is to Build Great Neighborhoods.



Budget/Fiscal Impact:

There is no budget impact associated with this Program as the County funds it.

Recommendation(s):

Staff recommends the approval of the Resolution authorizing the execution of the Facility
Use Agreement between the County and the City for use of the Lindsey Davis Community
Center on behalf of the Senior Meals Program.

Attachments:
1. Cover Memorandum
2. Resolution
3. Facility Use Agreement
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